



NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY F. JOHNSON

Governor

Jennifer A. Sallsbury

Cabinet Secretary

Lori Wrotenberg

Director

Oil Conservation Division

FAX

TO

Keith McCamey / David Callaway

FROM:

*CHRIS WILLIAMS*Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department,
Oil Conservation Division

RE:

Townsend #5

DATE:

8/1/00 / 8/17/00

*As of the end of April 00 - 35,724 bbls overproduced
Based on estimates of prod. cutback in May-June
@ 165 bbls/day - by the end of June, their over-
production should have been 18,024 bbls over-produced.
Based on prod. of 300 bbls/day - the over-production
should be made up in 4 to 5 mos.*

Pages (Including Transmittal)